SBWGA-18 May 2, 2023 General Meeting MINUTES

Present: Nancy Sartor, President

Cathe Kropp, Vice President

Patty Mawe, Treasurer

Sandi Chester, Handicap Chair

Francie Entz, TPD Chair

Marsha Camp, Special Tournaments Chair

SBWGA-18 League General Membership (78 members, Quorum Reached)

- I. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Nancy Sartor, President at 12:39 p.m.
- II. The Minutes of the April General Meeting were approved by the General Membership.
- III. Nancy Sartor thanked the HOA One F&B staff for providing a great lunch, and Nancy Prentiss for the decorations.
- IV. Kay Cruise introduced new member Kim Seales, and Bonnie Westra introduced Maggie Etzel.
- V. Nancy let the membership know the 2024 calendar has been drafted and coordinated with the Niners. It now goes to the Pro Shop for final approval. She recommended that members put the tournament dates on their calendar now to reserve the dates.
- VI. Lisa Graff, the 2023 Catalina Cup Captain, announced that the 2024 Captain and Co-Captain are Helen Graham and Nancy Sartor. Helen asked that any members interested in playing in the Catalina Cup sign up. A sign-up sheet will be posted on the bulletin board. We will be ordering new Catalina Cup shirts for the upcoming season. Molly has a sign up for the shirts in her office. They come in different sleeve lengths. Anyone interested in participating in Catalina Cup should order a shirt. Molly is providing very good pricing on the shirts.
- VII. Also, the Pro Shop will be ordering IBKUL shirts (long sleeve, short sleeve and sleeveless) for Catalina Cup, so members interested in signing up for the team should also consider purchasing shirts.

- IX. Nancy announced the Southern District Del Sud and State Medallion Tournament winners:
 - i. Southern District Del Sud
 - 1. Flight #1: Debra Finn, 61
 - 2. Flight #2: Maggie Falconer, 61
 - 3. Flight #3: Ruth Irving, 61
 - ii. State Medallion winners announced
 - 1. Helen Graham, low gross winner with a two-day total of 157
 - 2. Maire Ryan, low gross runner up with a two-day total of 162
 - 3. Carol Sturman, low net winner with a two-day total of 133
 - 4. Ruth Irving, low net runner up with a two-day total of 135
- X. The LPGA Amateur Chapter Championship was held on April 16, and both the overall low gross and overall low net winners were from SaddleBrooke: Connie Culley, overall low gross winner and Joan Chyall overall low net winner. Bonnie Westra and Cathe Kropp won their flights in the competition.
- XI. Connie Culley presented the following:
 - i. Broke 90 Pins to Joan Chyall and Francie Entz
 - ii. Eagle Pin to Judy Melo for Eagle on Tucson #5
 - iii. Hole-in-One to Lee Ann McClelland on SaddleBrooke #2
- XII. Nancy requested members consider the opportunity to become involved in the Board if the nominating committee reached out to them. The 2024 Nominating Committee members are Gail Plimpton, Nancy Prentiss and Yvonne LeCornu.
- XIII. The upcoming SaddleBrooke Women's Classic Tournament is being hosted at SaddleBrooke One on May 16. Lisa Graff announced we have our forty allotted spots filled, but requested members put their names on the waiting list to cover cancellations.
- XIV. The Member/Guest tournament is July 11.
- XV. The Member/Member Tournament results were announced, and Nancy acknowledged the committee and Molly Fullerton for all their work.
- XVI. Nancy discussed the transition of TPD game set-up to the Pro Shop.

 Transitioning this work will greatly reduce the burden on our TPD volunteers.

 The league will continue to manage the calendar, games, and other recurring tasks. The Pro Shop will import sign-ups from Chelsea into Golf Genius, and Golf Genius will execute the games and pairings type provided by the TPD chair. Our current and past TPD committees have been very generous allowing members to sign-up past the due date and cancel at the last minute; however, we will now be enforcing our Standing Rules about TPD deadlines, and the Pro Shop will continue to use these rules during the transition and going forward.

- XVII. Nancy opened the floor for discussion regarding the Club Championship, stating that the board was considering discontinuing the Legends flight for now due to low participation, and having the Club Championship open to members of any age, and a Senior flight for members 75 years of age and older. Nancy asked members for their feedback. There was some discussion from the membership, and it was suggested that before the board makes a decision, a survey should be done of members to determine how many would be playing in which flight in 2024.
- XVIII. May sponsors of the Member/Member tournament are Helen Graham of Long Realty and First Inspection. SaddleBrooke Women's Classic Sponsor is Lexus. May TPD sponsors are G&K Entryways, Red Earth, Oro Valley Eye Care and Preventative Health Skin Care.
- XIX. Nancy Sartor adjourned the meeting at 1:21 p.m.